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Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 5:14 PM
To: Emma Jobson ; Nicola Dunbar ; Pam Christie 
Cc: Office of the Commissioner 
Subject: RE: URGENT ACTION PLEASE - SIRS Insight Report #2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks Emma. I have been asking to see an outline of the second insight report for over 2 weeks,
and while I can’t find the email now, you have written to me previously indicating that you would
consult with me early in the development of this second report.
I will review the draft you have forwarded and provide feedback.
Thanks
Janet
Janet Anderson PSM

Commissioner
Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission
E 
EA:  | | 

D

The Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present.

From: Emma Jobson < > 
Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 4:23 PM
To: ANDERSON, Janet < >; Nicola Dunbar

; Pam Christie 
Cc: Office of the Commissioner < >
Subject: RE: URGENT ACTION PLEASE - SIRS Insight Report #2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Janet,
I had the understanding it had been previously agreed for SIRS report 2 to focus on unreasonable
use of force. 

 You can
access the current draft at link below, but I have also downloaded a version for you to enter
comments/edits. You will see some comments in it as people are still inputting to the draft and

 is the new data scientist for SIRS.
 flagged this morning it is due 30 June and that is may be late depending on how long further

work to refine and develop the report takes. I have asked for details on the proposed revised
timeframes to email you.
Nicola and I met with  and  and did a walkthrough on the early draft late last week.
We have been settling some data definitional issues today.  has sent a draft which Nicola and
I have been looking at today, in between meetings, with view to share with yourself and Pam.
I think it’s now ready to better shape a strategic narrative include intro and reflective questions,
and any ‘messaging’ within the report.
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Regards, Emma

Emma Jobson​

Executive Director, Regulatory Policy and Intelligence

Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission
E |W www.agedcarequality.gov.au

  

Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any perusal, use, dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
author immediately by return e-mail and delete the transmission without making a copy

From: ANDERSON, Janet > 
Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 3:34 PM
To: Nicola Dunbar ; Pam Christie
< >; Emma Jobson

>
Cc: Office of the Commissioner <
Subject: URGENT ACTION PLEASE - SIRS Insight Report #2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi
I am concerned that no-one has yet had a discussion with me on the contents of the next SIRS
Insight report. There is a risk that I will have a different expectation about content from the one
you may have been operating on up to this point, which would be a pity in terms of wasted
effort.
Can you please submit to me urgently the proposed outline of SIRS Insight Report #2 in order
that I can provide you with feedback on its proposed contents.
Thanks
Janet
Janet Anderson PSM

Commissioner
Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission
E 
EA:  |  | 
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Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any perusal, use, dissemination,
disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the author immediately by return e-mail and delete the transmission without making a copy.
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your investigation of a previous incident, that avoided incidents recurring? (If the answer is
‘none’ then the risk of recurrence is high and can reasonably be expected to keep recurring.)
SIRS Insight - June 2021 DRAFT 14.1.2021.docx
When you forward to Janet, could you please cc:
Office of the commission; ; emma jobson; Nicola Dunbar; 

Cheers

Assistant Director
Sector Performance & Campaigns
Regulatory Policy & Intelligence Group
Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission
GPO Box 9819 Canberra 2601

The Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their
cultures, and to elders both past and present.
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
>

Subject: A* SIRS Insights Report #2s - for Clearance
Janet
Attached is the proposed pre-formatted content for the SIRS Insights Report Number 2 for your
endorsement. Once approved Communications will do the formatting and include graphics etc.
You will have another opportunity to review the final releasable version, shortly afterwards.
This Insight report focuses on Unreasonable use of force notifications.

Director, Intelligence & Analysis

Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission
|W www.agedcarequality.gov.au

  

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

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 3:08 PM
To: Dr. Melanie Wroth 
Cc:  Nicola Dunbar

Subject: I* SIRS Insights - clean draft
Hi Melanie
Fyi

 and I have considered one of your comments in the draft SIRS Insights (“likely to be of a
criminal nature”) as is, given the reasoning below. We’ve taken on board your other comments.
We’re pushing the draft SIRS Insight - June 2021 DRAFT 14.1.2021.docx through to Janet now.
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 2:55 PM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: IA* SIRS Insights - clean draft
Hi 
I’ve tidied up the draft SIRS Insights report following our conversation, and checked in with 
(provide a clean copy to Janet).
2 things to note.

1. You asked what the legislation says in response to Mel’s question about whether a matter
is ‘likely’ to be of a criminal nature.

The legislation says police must be notified if there are reasonable grounds to do so. The
explanation of the phrase ‘reasonable grounds’ come straight out of the Commission’s published
SIRS guidance material. I’m happy to leave it as we have it in the report – provides consistency of
language across published material.

2. I made one more edit to the document. I took Mel’s comment about using the Incident
mgt system to manage future risk, and put it with the reflective questions.

It is important to look at why some incidents recur. What measures were taken as a result of
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

The Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present.
Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any perusal, use, dissemination, disclosure or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the author immediately by return
e-mail and delete the transmission without making a copy.
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throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects
to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

From: Emma Jobson 
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 5:57 PM
To: Pam Christie ; ANDERSON, Janet 
Cc:  
Subject: FW: SIRS Insights report - additional version for your consideration
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Janet and Pam
I and Nicola have had a look at the mocked up version of SIRS Insights #2 and met
with  This is where the draft is at with my comments. We are at the point of
sorting the layout to ensure the messages are supported by the visual presentation.

 will meet with  Monday to walk through.
In the meantime, do you have any further input to add to my comments or want to
wait for the revised layout which we are hoping will be available Monday?
I understand  is looking to include a copy of the final report in the Advisory
Council papers which need to be sent by Thursday next week. Depending on mock
up timeframes that should be achievable.
Regards, Emma

Emma Jobson​

Executive Director, Regulatory Policy and Intelligence

Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission
|W www.agedcarequality.gov.au

Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any perusal, use, dissemination,
disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the author immediately by
return e-mail and delete the transmission without making a copy

From: Emma Jobson 
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 5:51 PM
To: >
Cc: 

Subject: RE: SIRS Insights report - additional version for your consideration
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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Hi – as discussed, here is marked up from discussion for  to consider
Emma

From:  
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 4:56 PM
To: Emma Jobson 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: SIRS Insights report - additional version for your consideration
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Apologies – previous email contains the incorrect document
Please use this one.

A/g Director, Sector Performance and Campaigns

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
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 4:45 PM
To: Emma Jobson 
Cc: 

Subject: SIRS Insights report - additional version for your consideration
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Emma
Apologies for adding this extra version in.  was able to create a different
version of Figure 1. However, it changes the layout of the rest of the report
substantially. You may prefer that new look
Regards
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EA: 

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
To: ANDERSON, Janet
Cc: Pam Christie; Ann Wunsch; Office of the Commissioner; 
Subject: UA* For review and clearance - SIRS_Insight_Report_July_2021_v6.pdf [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 22 July 2021 1:49:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.jpg
image005.png
image006.png
SIRS Insight Report July 2021 v6.pdf

OFFICIAL
Hi Janet
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From: ANDERSON, Janet    
Sent: Friday, 8 October 2021 2:08 PM 
To:   Emma Jobson 

 
Cc: Office of the Commissioner   

 
Subject: RE: DRAFT SIRS Insights report v2 6.10.21.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi everyone 
 
I thought I’d spend 20 minutes right now to capture some thoughts on how I have been thinking about positioning 
this piece.  The text below isn’t carefully thought through or edited, but I wanted to give you a flavour of the 
direction of my thinking.  I’m looking forward to reviewing the draft you’ve shared with me and discussing this next 
week. 
 
 
 
R stands for response / Highlighting the Response part of SIRS 

The R in SIRS stands for response, not reporting, as in Serious Incident Response Scheme – and there’s a good 

reason for that.  

Caring for older people and supporting them to enjoy the best possible quality of life in a residential aged care 

service is not risk‐free.   

At the same time, the risks associated with this form of 24/7 care are manageable, and providers are legally obliged 

to identify all risks to consumers, and to manage those risks as far as possible in order to reduce the likelihood of 

something going wrong. 

It is not always possible to reduce that risk to zero, that is, to eliminate all risks.  In social care situations involving 

individuals receiving care from other people, there are many variables that can impact on the care and the 

consumer’s experience.  Some of these variables can change fairly quickly.  

Given this context, providers have an ongoing legal responsibility to identify, manage, monitor and mitigate risks to 

consumers in their care. If something does go wrong that impacts one or more consumers, then a further set of 

obligations is immediately activated for a provider.  These include (a) responding as a priority to any affected 

consumers to remove them from any further risk and ensure that they receive any 

treatment/assistance/reassurance/support required, and (b) analysing the incident to clarify what happened and 

why, sharing this information with the consumers affected, and identifying and implementing any actions required 

to reduce the risk of recurrence to any consumer. 

The obligation of providers to report specified serious incidents to the Commission sits alongside these other 
provider obligations.  However a provider’s fulfilment of their responsibilities to notify the Commission should not in 
any way influence the timing or manner in which they comply with their very specific obligations to RESPOND to 
every serious incident. 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
Janet 

Janet Anderson PSM 
Commissioner 
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The Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their 
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and 
present. 

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are notified that any perusal, use, dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please notify the author immediately by return e-mail and delete the transmission without making a 
copy. 
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
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From: ANDERSON, Janet
To: ANDERSON, Janet
Subject: SIRS Insights draft 7 - 11.10.21 - JA edits as at 5.50pm 19.11.21.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 19 November 2021 5:51:34 PM
Attachments: SIRS Insights draft 7 - 11.10.21 - JA edits as at 5.50pm 19.11.21.docx
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
Sent: Sunday, 21 November 2021 8:30 PM
To: >; Emma Jobson

>; 'Nicola Dunbar'

Cc:  'Office of the Commissioner'

Subject: RE: SIRS Insights draft 4.1.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Hi  and others
Please find attached my edited version of the latest draft of the SIRS Insights #2 report.
Would you please review this version, and come back to me asap with what I hope will be the
final version or very close to it.
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
Thanks for the update 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 6:13 PM
To: ANDERSON, Janet >; Emma Jobson

; 'Nicola Dunbar'

Cc: ; 'Office of the Commissioner'

Subject: RE: SIRS Insights draft 4.1.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Good afternoon all
I&A have considered the data, double checked the calculations for the ratio and percentage of
providers that have notified of an incident, and it is now in the clearance process with 
I’ll send the report with the data tomorrow. We’ve moved to version 7.
Cheers

From:  
Sent: Monday, 8 November 2021 5:43 PM
To: ANDERSON, Janet  Emma Jobson

 Nicola Dunbar
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Cc:  Office of the Commissioner

Subject: RE: SIRS Insights draft 4.1.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Good afternoon Janet
I just wanted to let you know that SPI and I&A are still working on the next version of the Insights
report. The outstanding pieces include fine-tuning and arranging commentary around safety
culture, and confirming the notifications data is consistent with other published data.

 and I had a catch up this afternoon to go through progress.
We discussed referring to James Reason’s safety culture principles (rather than the principles
published on blog.vingapp.com). Reason’s principles of safety culture are well established, and
his ‘swiss-cheese’ model of safety prevention is quite well known. I’ve attached a short 2 page
extract from CASA’s pilot safety handbook which sets it out pretty nicely. I also have a copy of
the academic article where he explains the theory.
I’ll provide another update tomorrow.
Regards

Assistant Director Sector Performance and Improvement
Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission
E  | www.agedcarequality.gov.au

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
Sent: Thursday, 4 November 2021 10:51 AM
To:  Emma Jobson

; Nicola Dunbar

Cc:  Office of the Commissioner

Subject: RE: SIRS Insights draft 4.1.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
(I’ve noticed a few typos in my edits, but I’m sure they’ll be picked up as we make our way to the
final version!)
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
Sent: Thursday, 4 November 2021 10:47 AM
To: >; Emma Jobson

>; Nicola Dunbar

Cc: >; Office of the Commissioner

Subject: RE: SIRS Insights draft 4.1.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Many thanks for your latest version  I have provide some comments/editing suggestions in
the attached document, and will give you a chance to review these. Please don’t hesitate to
come back to me with any questions. Given how keen we are to finalise this edition and get it
published, I’ll prioritise consideration of the next and hopefully-close-to-final draft.
Thanks to you and  for your ongoing work on this.
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
Sent: Tuesday, 2 November 2021 6:51 PM
To:  Emma Jobson
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; Nicola Dunbar

Cc:  Office of the Commissioner

Subject: SIRS Insights draft 4.1.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Good afternoon all
Please find the draft SIRS Insights report attached, and a link to the document in MS Teams here 

 SIRS Insights draft 4.1.docx
For noting:

Data is presented in table format only.  and I will work on a visual representation of
the data with Coms.
Fig 2 shows the increase in provider notifications from the first insights report, to this one.
It shows the average number of notifications and the text discusses that some providers
have notified the Commission of more reportable incidents than others. It also show the
number of providers that haven’t yet notified us of an incident.
There isn’t any data on notifications per provider by 100 consumers. On reflection, this
seemed a bit off topic, particularly as the focus is on providers and how they have
responded, rather than the numbers of consumers impacted by an incident. Please let me
know what you think of this approach, and whether additional data is required.
Reading time is approximately 7-10 minutes.

Looking forward to hearing your thoughts and feedback.
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
Sent: Friday, 12 November 2021 10:07 AM
To: ANDERSON, Janet ; Emma Jobson

; 'Nicola Dunbar'

Cc: >; 'Office of the Commissioner'

Subject: RE: SIRS Insights draft 4.1.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Good morning Janet
The next draft of the SIRs insights report is ready for your review.
A link to the document is here  SIRS Insights draft 7 - 11.10.21.docx and a copy is also
attached.
Looking forward to your feedback.
Many thanks

Assistant Director Sector Performance and Improvement
Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission
E  | www.agedcarequality.gov.au

The Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
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
Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 6:18 PM
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
E J
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
To: Pam Christie
Cc: "Office of the Commissioner"
Subject: RE: SIRS Insights #2 - draft for review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 7:49:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.jpg
image005.png

Many thanks for this feedback, Pam. I’ll have another look at the document before deciding
where we go from here.
Thanks again
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

From: Pam Christie 
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 11:56 AM
To: ANDERSON, Janet 
Cc: Office of the Commissioner 
Subject: RE: SIRS Insights #2 - draft for review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Janet
I have reviewed this draft and offer some comments:

I think the first section on managing risks and elements of an IMS are too long and not
well positioned in an Insights piece. This reads like a fact sheet or resource rather than an
insights report
The content from pg 4 is good and reads well – I also like the messaging around learnings
towards the end
One option would be to start with the insight summary on page 9 and then follow the
narrative supported by the data
I would cut the fist section all together or summarise at the end including the circle
diagram which I know comes from our guidance material

I am happy to have a go but it might be too much of major surgery at this late stage. Let me
know, I’m happy to have a try on the flight back tonight,
Thanks Pam

Pam Christie ​
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both past and present.
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From:
To: ANDERSON, Janet
Cc: "Office of the Commissioner"; Emma Jobson; "Nicola Dunbar"; 
Subject: RE: FSIRS Insights 2 - for publication [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 8:54:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.jpg
image005.png
image006.png

Oh right – yes sorry Janet, I didn’t realise there were further changes.
I’ll find the most recent word version and send it though.
Cheers

From: ANDERSON, Janet 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 8:34 PM
To:  
Cc: 'Office of the Commissioner' ; Emma Jobson ; 'Nicola Dunbar' ;  
Subject: RE: FSIRS Insights 2 - for publication [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Thanks for this  I wasn’t aware that this was being progressed to the desktop publication
version, as there are further changes to be made. I apologise for not being clearer about this
earlier.
I will endeavour to provide further advice on the further edits as soon as possible.
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
Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 8:12 PM
To: ANDERSON, Janet 
Cc: 'Office of the Commissioner' ; Emma Jobson

 'Nicola Dunbar'

Subject: FSIRS Insights 2 - for publication [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Good afternoon Janet
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Please find a couple of the designed copy SIRS Insights report attached for your review, prior to
publication.
We look forward to your comments. Please let me know whether you would prefer any edits
made, or whether you are comfortable with this version being published tomorrow.
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

54

s 22(1)
(a)(ii)s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

DOCUMENTS ACCESSED UNDER FOI (ACQSC FOI 2022/02)



From: ANDERSON, Janet
To:
Subject: FW: SIRS Insights draft 8.1 - 22.11.21.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 6:13:03 PM
Attachments: SIRS Insights draft 8.1 - 22.11.21.docx

image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.jpg
image006.png

Hi. Please would you print this out for me. Thanks.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 5:33 PM
To: ANDERSON, Janet 
Cc: Emma Jobson ; 'Nicola Dunbar' ;  
Subject: SIRS Insights draft 8.1 - 22.11.21.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Hi Janet
Following our emails yesterday, please find attached a marked up word document of the SIRS
insights report.
Please let me know if my team can assist you with further changes to the document – for
example whether you envisioned structural changes, or updates to content?
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
Cc: Nicola Dunbar; Office of the Commissioner; Emma Jobson; Media
Subject: RE: UA*: SIRS Insight report [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 5:52:13 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image004.jpg
image006.jpg

OFFICIAL
Hi Janet
Please see below a link to Sally’s story and some social media commentary on the issue today:

Twitter
14 Dec – Sarah Russell tweets re her interview with ABC regarding SIRS data and lack of
transparency, with the Commission as a heavy focus. 4-minute interview “Advocates say report
on serious incidents in aged care is overdue”. Notes from the interview: 6months wait from first
SIRS insight report, people are distressed “the Serious Incident Response Scheme and the Aged
Care Quality and Safety Commission hasn’t responded to their complaint in a serious way”, the
Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission says there is no ETA on when the next SIRS insights
report will be released, but some recent data was included in a recent sector performance
report.

@aged_no_barrier responds to Sarah Russell tweet.
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